5 HENRY VI.—PART II.

1427.

MEMBRANES 27 to 25.

Westminster, Feb. 1. Inspecimus and confirmation, by advice and assent of the lords spiritual and temporal, and of the commonalty of England, in the Parliament held at Westminster in the king's first year, to the abbot and convent of Dieulacresse, of a charter dated 30 January, 4 Edward III [Charter Roll, 4 Edward III, No. 105], inspecting and confirming the following:—

1. A charter dated 28 July, 31 Henry III, being a grant of the land of Rughal.
2. A charter dated 16 December, 11 Edward I, being a grant of free warren at Leke, co. Stafford.
3. A grant by Ranulf, earl of Chester and Lincoln, of the manor of Legh [A.D. 1224-1232].
4. A charter dated 23 November, 9 John, being the grant to the same Ranulf of a fair and market at Leke.
5. A charter dated 25 October, 16 Henry III, inspecting and confirming a grant by the same earl to the abbot and convent of the manor of Legh. [Monasticon, No. VII.]
6. A grant by the same earl of the church of Legh [A.D. 1217-1228].
7. A grant by the same of the church of Sandhuch [A.D. 1230-1232].
8. A confirmation by the same of the grant of a salt-pit in Middlewich made to the abbey by William de Meinisilwarin [A.D. 1217-1228].
9. A grant by the same earl of land at Rudeyward. [Monasticon, No. VII.]
10. A charter of the same exempting the monks from toll [1217-1228].
11. A charter of the same as earl of Chester but not of Lincoln, of protection [1214-1217].
12. A like charter with additions and the same witnesses as the last.
13. A charter of protection of the same, as earl of Chester and Lincoln [1217-1228].
14. A charter of the same, being a grant of the town of Bivlehe.
15. A charter of Edward, the king's son, dated 5 January, 54 Henry III, confirming the grants of his predecessor Ranulf, and others.
16. Letters patent of the same Edward, dated 15 February, 54 Henry III, being a licence for the approvement of the waste of Buddehez.
17. A charter of Hugh, earl of Chester, to the abbey of Cumbermarch for the foundation of an abbey at Pulton. [Monasticon, No. III.]